

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: [REDACTED] replied to a comment in "BetIndex - Questions from Independent Reviewer July 2021"
Date: 08 July 2021 19:26:36
Attachments: [REDACTED]



BetIndex - Questions from Independent Reviewer July 2021.xlsx
BetIndex - List of Questions fo



[REDACTED] left a comment

[REDACTED] is this something you have any information on the questions are not that helpful and takes a lot of toing and froing so apologies for direcitng you to the bundles
5 more replies



You left a comment

[REDACTED] no at this stage we the issued 116 looking at the compliance failings rather than financials



[REDACTED] left a comment

[REDACTED] is it possible to know what was in your email to enforcement did you propose any steps or actions to take? Thanks [REDACTED]



[REDACTED] replied

i have added some narrative into the template for people to review and build upon.

Column1 21. What steps were ta...

Column2 BI WG

Column22 [REDACTED] - Feels like one fo...

Go to comment

Why am I receiving this notification from Office?



[Privacy Statement](#) | [Notification Settings](#)